From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

To: Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD); Weich, Ron (SMO); Lofthus, Lee J (JMD); Richardson, Margaret
(SMO); Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD)

Sent: 3/8/2011 6:01:42 PM

Subject: RE: Moot Sessions

Unrelated

From: Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 6:00 PM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Lofthus, Lee J (JMD); Richardson, Margaret (SMQ); Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD)
Subject: RE: Moot Sessions

We were just going to discuss this with you ---so YES. That sounds like a good use of his time, and will help with both
the Hearing and the Press Conference.

Unrelated

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 5:55 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Lofthus, Lee J (JMD); Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Jordan, Wyevetra G
(JMD)

Subject: Moot Sessions

What is the plan for breaking up topics in the Moots tomorrow? Can we do Southwest Border/Project Gunrunner and
i Unrelated iin the morning session? 7 DP '

DP

Matthew Miller

Director, Office of Public Affairs
United States Department of Justice
202.616.2777 (office)
matthew.a.miller@usdoj.gov
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